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[VIA EMAIL: foia@aflegal.org] 
Jacob Meckler 
America First Legal Foundation 
611 Pennsylvania Ave. SE #231 
Washington, DC 20003 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
COUNTY OF NEW YORK 

ONE HOGAN PLACE 
New York, N. Y.10013 

(212) 335-9000 

July 23, 2024 

Re: 24F0359 - FOIL #8 dated June 3, 2024 
Communications with Outside Groups 

To Jacob Meckler: • 

I am an Assistant District Attorney in New York County assigned to be the 
Records Access Officer in connection with your request under the Freedom of 
Information Law (FOIL). The request was received by this office via email on June 3, 
2024. Your request provides a list of seven custodians and seeks communications 
between those custodi~ns and a list of 12 persons or entities. You do not, however, 
provide a date 'range for these communications. 

I am unable to process your FOIL request as written, however, if you submit a 
date range for this FOIL request prior to the next update deadline of August 6, 2024, I 
will proceed with the June 3, 2024 request using that date range. If you do not submit a 
date range by August 6, 2024, this FOIL request will necessarily be denied as overbroad. 
Please use our FOIL email address-FOIL@dany.nyc.gov-for your submission. Thank 
rou. 

Sincerely, 

Madeleine Guilmain 
Assistant District Attorney 
Records Access Officer 


